

GENESYS[®]

This PDF is generated from authoritative online content, and is provided for convenience only. This PDF cannot be used for legal purposes. For authoritative understanding of what is and is not supported, always use the online content. To copy code samples, always use the online content.

Workspace Desktop Edition User's Guide

Workspace Windows and Views

5/9/2025

Contents

- 1 Workspace Windows and Views
 - 1.1 Views, Windows, Components, Features, and Control Overview
 - 1.2 Workspace Main Window
 - 1.3 Voice Interaction Window
 - 1.4 Web Callback Interaction Window
 - 1.5 Outbound Campaign Voice Interaction Window
 - 1.6 Email Interaction Window
 - 1.7 Chat Interaction Window
 - 1.8 SMS Interaction Window
 - 1.9 IM Interaction Window
 - 1.10 Statistics Gadget

Workspace Windows and Views

Workspace displays on your workstation desktop a set of Views and Windows, that contain the components, features, and controls that enable you to perform the tasks that are assigned to you, based on your privileges. The Views and Windows enable you to perform multiple functions, such as previewing and accepting interactions; or managing your status, settings, and contacts. Atomic views typically enable you to perform a single function, such as viewing case information or specifying a disposition code.

Some views, such as the Case Information view, are displayed in separate windows. Other views are part of a window, such as the Voice Interaction window; these are displayed in one window along with other components, features, and controls .

Refer to the *Workspace Desktop Edition Help* for details on the functionality in each window and view.

Views, Windows, Components, Features, and Control Overview

The Workspace Views and Windows enable you to perform multi-step tasks and provide you with many functional options. The following Windows are included in Workspace; however, through customization, many more can be created:

• Login Window--The first view that you see (see Log In). It enables you to identify yourself and, if required, enter additional login data, based on your role or on the technical environment.

| Desktop Edition 8.5.000.32 | |
|----------------------------|--------|
| User Name | |
| Password | |
| O More | |
| Log In | Cancel |

Workspace Login Window

• Main Window--Enables you to manage your status, contacts, and settings; view your Key Performance

Indicators (KPIs) and system messages; and launch new interactions.

| type ranke in number — 🔍 My Workspace | | | | | = |
|--|----------------------|-------------------|--------------------------|--|---|
| My Workspace | | | | | _ |
| | | | | | × |
| My Channels My Car | npaiges My History | My Datistics | Centari Denko Statistico | | |
| Mada 1 | latas | Farward In | formation | | |
| 0 | O way (001121) | No Active Forward | | | |
| O instant messaging | O Ready (007155) | | | | |
| O chel | O feely (001416) | | | | |
| O enal | O fearly (001450) | | | | |
| 0 111 | Not Heady (20:14:04) | | | | |
| Ø setcalback | Not Ready (00:14.56) | | | | |

Workspace Main Window

• **Statistics Gadget**--Enables you to view your KPIs and Contact Center Statistics in a permanent view. Statistics can be viewed in a ticker and/or in a static view.



Workspace Statistics Gadget

• **Interaction Preview**--Displays an interactive notification of a new inbound interaction. The preview includes case information to enable you to decide whether to accept, reject, or redirect the interaction (see Handling Voice Interactions).

| 🗩 Ravi Pache - Workspace | e |
|--------------------------|--------|
| Case Information | ^ |
| Origin: Inbound chat | |
| Account update | |
| Accept | Reject |

Workspace Interaction Preview

- Voice Interaction Window--Enables you to view all of the information that is necessary to handle a voice interaction with a contact. This window also contains information about contacts and the Team Communicator.
- Web Callback--Enables you to view all of the information that is necessary to handle a Web Callback voice interaction with a contact.
- **Outbound Campaign**--Enables you to view all of the information that is necessary to handle an Outbound Campaign voice interaction with a contact.
- **Consultation**--Enables you to initiate a call to an internal expert or support person. It is part of the Team Communicator functionality.
- E-Mail--Enables you to view all of the information that is necessary to handle an email interaction with

a contact.

- **Chat**--Enables you to view all of the information that is necessary to handle a chat interaction with a contact.
- **SMS**--Enables you to view all of the information that is necessary to handle an SMS Page interaction or an SMS Session interaction with a contact.
- **Workitems**--Documents that might be directed to you for handling. They include numerous noninteractive media types, such as faxes, that you might have to view while you are handling interactions of another type, such as email.
- Internal IM--Enables you to initiate an Instant Messaging (IM) session with an internal expert or support person. It is part of the Team Communicator functionality.
- **History**--Enables you to view case data (business context of the case). Compiles the attached data that is associated with the main interaction of the case into a Case History (see Manage Contacts). It is part of Workspace functionality for processing voice interactions as well as other media types.

| Information | History | | | | |
|---|-------------------------|------------|---------------|----------|-----------|
| Arch. All 1M 1W | ^{1D} Filter | Quick s | earch | | ۹ 🖸 |
| | | | | | ۲ 🗆 |
| Statu | s Subje | ct | | Sta | rt Date 🧃 |
| K Done | Re: Ad | count upda | ate | 2/2 | 6/20141 |
| 🛛 🖬 🔤 🛛 Done | Accou | unt update | | 2/2 | 6/2014 1 |
| 🖌 🗭 🛛 Done | Syste | m support | | 2/2 | 6/2014 1 |
| I e Page 1 | of 1 🕨 | | 1 - 3 of 3 | 10 👻 | per page |
| Details | Note Ca | ise Data | | | |
| Account updat From: RP@ma To: web@m | e iil.dom icr.dev | | 2/20 | 5/2014 1 | 45:09 PM |
| Can you pleas | se send to me | my accoun | t update info | ormation | ? |
| | | | | | |

Workspace Contact History

Components, Features, and Controls

The Workspace Components, Features, and Controls are mapped to privileges. They enable you to perform single-step tasks, provide you with one or two functional options, and provide you with information that supports your current task. Components, Features, and Controls are usually contained within a View, but they might also be displayed in stand-alone windows or panels. Components, Features, and Controls behave like mini-applications. You can hide or show them and expand them or collapse them by clicking buttons in the View or Window in which they are contained. Refer to the *Workspace 8.5 Help* for details on the functionality in each window and view.

The following Components, Features, and Controls are included in Workspace; however, through customization, many more can be created:

- **Case Information**--Provides you with critical information about the active interaction. The information that is provided is configured by your system administrator.
- **Contact Summary**--Provides you with critical information about the contact who is involved in the active interaction.
- Voice Media--Enables you to control the active voice interaction or start a new interaction.
- **Voice Internal**--Enables you to control the active internal voice interaction or start a new internal interaction.
- Case Toolbar--Enables you to hold, connect, and end current interactions.
- **Dispositions**--Enables you to assign one or more codes to an ongoing or terminated interaction to qualify or characterize the outcome of the interaction, and a call result for outbound campaign interactions.
- Note View--Enables you to record information about the current interaction.
- History List--Enables you to view the history of interactions with the selected contact.
- **History Interaction Details**--Enables you to view the details of previous interactions with the selected contact.
- **Contact Record**--Enables you to view information about contacts that has been collected by your contact center.
- **Responses**--Enables you to access a database of pre-written standard responses for your interactions. You can insert these responses as replies into any email or chat message, or you can read them to the contact during a phone interaction. You might be configured to use suggested responses that are rated according to their relevancy to the content of the inbound interaction.
- **Team Communicator**--Enables you to call an internal target or contact, start a conference, or transfer the current interaction.
- **Child Interaction Navigator**--Enables you to view and select any "child" interactions that you have initiated that relate to the current customer interaction (the parent interaction), such as an internal consultation call or a chat with another agent.
- IM Media--Enables you to initiate or receive Instant Messaging (IM) interactions.
- My Status--Enables you to monitor the status of your media channels.
- **My Messages**--Provides you with up-to-date information about the status of your contact center, changes that are related to your activities, and business messages that your leads send to you.
- **Workbins**--Enables you to store email and other interactions that are to be handled later. Interactions that are stored in a workbin can be accessed in any order. Items that are stored in a workbin are owned by the owner of the workbin.
- Preferences--Enables you to control the appearance of various Workspace interface components.
- Recent Items--Enables you to select a recent contact from a drop-down list.
- **My Campaigns**--Provides you with a list of all of your active Outbound Campaigns. If you are part of a pull-preview campaign, you can get a new campaign record.
- My History--Enables you to view a record of your recent activity.
- My Statistics--Enables you to view your Key Performance Indicators (KPIs).

- Contact Center Statistics -- Enables you to view the statistics of your contact center.
- Schedule a Callback--Enables you to set a later date and/or time to callback a contact from a campaign list.

Workspace Main Window

| Senesys • Workspace | | | ● John Davis 🗸 🗶 🖌 😧 🗸 🗖 🗙 |
|---|-------|--------|--|
| 🛞 🛛 Ravi Pache 🔘 00:01:27 🍢 🧏 - 🌆 - 🖳 - | | | ≡ |
| Case Information | + ^ | 0 | Information History |
| Origin: Inbound chat | | 8 | Arch. All 1M 1W 1D |
| Ravi Pache | L (6) | NTACT | Filter V Quick search Q V |
| [9:49:55 AM] New party 'Ravi Pache' has joined the session [9:49:58 AM] Chat System: Agent will be with you shortly (through Chat Server ChatServer) [9:50:12 AM] New party ' John Davis' has joined the session | | Н | Status Subject Start Date Er In Progress Account update 3/5/2014 9:49:55 AM |
| [9.30.12 Amj New party John Davis has John une session | | Н | K 🔄 In Progress Re: Product update 2/27/2014 11:06:22 AM |
| | | Н | III III III III III III III III III II |
| | | RES | Details Note Case Data |
| | Send | PONSES | Re: Product update From: "Web Contact Center" <web@mcr.dev> 2/27/2014 11:06:22 AM To: RaviP@mail.dom In a queue</web@mcr.dev> |
| Dispositions Note | | | |
| | | | On 2/26/2014 4:56 PM, Ravi Pache wrote: > Has a new product update been released? |
| | Save | | |

Link to video

The Workspace Main Window (see the Workspace Main Window figure) is a module that enables you to manage your channels, status, KPIs, contacts, workbins, and campaigns. It can be used to initiate interactions, either directly or through a search of the contact database and interaction history. The Main Window supports simultaneous interactions on one or more channels and provides the interaction Preview interactive notification. You can use the Main Menu to set preferences, launch Help, display the Statistics Gadget, and exit the application. For more information about the functions that are available in the Main Window, see the following lessons:

- Docking, Undocking, and Auto-hiding--Main Window Basics
- Go Ready--Manage Your Status
- Set a Forwarding Number--Forward Your Calls
- Find an Internal Target or a Contact--Find A Contact Or An Internal Target
- Call an Internal Target or a Contact--Handle Voice Interactions
- IM an Internal Target--Handle Internal Instant Messaging

- E-Mail a Contact--Handle An E-Mail Interaction
- Manage Workbins--Using Workbins
- Manage Contacts--Manage Contacts
- View Statistics--View KPIs And Statistics
- Receive Messages--Receive Business And System Messages
- Change the Appearance of Interface--Personalize Your Workspace

Link to video

Voice Interaction Window

| Senesys • Workspace | | | 📀 SIP 5321 👻 👤 👻 | • - □ × |
|---|----------|---------------------------------------|---|--------------|
| 🛞 🛛 Ravi Pache 🕓 00:00:24 🕊 😍 😋 🕻 | <u>.</u> | II ∳ - ଓ - 🙎- | | ≡ |
| Case Information + ^ | 0 | Information History | | |
| Origin: Inbound call to 4001 Queue: 4001 | CON | Arch. All 1M 1W 1D Filter - Duick se | earch | ۹ 0 |
| - Ravi Racha (Connected (6) (1) | FACT | | | ۲ 🗆 |
| | | Status Subject | Start Date 👻 End Date | Processed = |
| Dispositions Note | | 🖌 📞 🛛 In Progress | 3/5/2014 9:57:09 AM | SIP 5321 |
| | | Done Account update | 3/5/2014 9:49:55 AM 3/5/2014 9:55:02 AM | / John Davi: |
| | | K Market In Progress Re: Product upda | ate 2/27/2014 11:06:22 AM | John Davi: |
| | | | | |
| | | I ■ 4 Page 1 of 1+ ▶ | 1 - 10 of 10+ 1 | 0 🔻 per page |
| | RESF | Details Note Case Data | | |
| | ONSES | Selec | ct an interaction to view details. | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| Save | | | | |

The Voice Interaction window (see the Workspace Voice Interaction window figure) and the Web Callback Interaction window enable you to view all of the information that is required to handle a voice interaction with a contact or an internal target.

You can view call status, history, and case data. You can control the call, conference or transfer the call, enter notes about the call, and send DTMF.

For more information about the functions that are available in the Voice Interaction window, see the

following lessons:

- Find an Internal Target or a Contact--Find A Contact Or An Internal Target
- Call an Internal Target or a Contact--Handle Voice Interactions
- Start a Voice or IM Consultation--Handle A Voice Consultation
- Transfer to an Internal Target or a Contact--Transfer A Voice Call
- Conference with an Internal Target or a Contact--Conference A Voice Call
- Transition an IM Consultation to a Voice Consultation--Blend Different Media Into A Single Conversation
- Record a Call--Record Interactions
- Set a Disposition Code--Apply Disposition Codes
- Manage Contacts, Contact Case History, and Set a Note--Manage Contacts
- Use Standard Responses--Using The Standard Response Library

Web Callback Interaction Window

| Senesys • Workspace | 🥑 John Davis 👻 | <u>\$</u> - | 8 - | _ 🗆 × |
|---|----------------|-------------|-------------|-------|
| 🛞 🖌 Bavi Pache 🕓 00:00:04 😃 🤩 🤩 - 🥸 - 🏭 📅 🔽 - | | | | ≡ |
| Case Information | | | + | ^ CO |
| Origin: Outbound call to Ravi Pache | | | | ITACT |
| ✓ Ravi Pache | | | (8) | L (2) |
| Callback Information | | | | ^ |
| Subject: Internet service down | | | | |
| Phone Number: 111200198 | | | | |
| Type: ASAP | | | | |
| Scheduled Date: 3/24/2014 | | | | R |
| Time (Contact): from 3:08 PM till 3:23 PM | | | | SPO |
| Dispositions Note | | | | NSES |
| | | | | |
| | | | Sa | ive |

The Web Callback Interaction window enables you to view all of the information that is required to handle a web callback interaction with a contact (see the Workspace Voice Interaction window figure).

You can view call status, history, and case data. You can control the call, conference or transfer the call, enter notes about the call, and send DTMF.

For more information about the functions that are available in the Voice Interaction window, see the following lessons:

- Find an Internal Target or a Contact--Find A Contact Or An Internal Target
- Call an Internal Target or a Contact--Handle Voice Interactions
- Handle a Web Callback interaction--Handle Web Callback Interactions
- Start a Voice or IM Consultation--Handle A Voice Consultation
- Transfer to an Internal Target or a Contact--Transfer A Voice Call
- Conference with an Internal Target or a Contact--Conference A Voice Call
- Transition an IM Consultation to a Voice Consultation--Blend Different Media Into A Single Conversation
- Record a Call--Record Interactions
- Set a Disposition Code--Apply Disposition Codes
- Manage Contacts, Contact Case History, and Set a Note--Manage Contacts
- Use Standard Responses--Using The Standard Response Library

Outbound Campaign Voice Interaction Window



The Outbound Campaign Voice Interaction window (see the Workspace Outbound Campaign Voice

Interaction window figure) enables you to view all of the information that is required to handle an Outbound Campaign voice interaction with a contact.

You can view call status, history, case data, and record information. You can control the call, conference or transfer the call, enter notes about the call, and send DTMF.

For more information about the functions that are available in the Outbound Campaign Voice Interaction window, see the following lessons:

- Find an Internal Target or a Contact--Find A Contact Or An Internal Target
- Call an Internal Target or a Contact--Handle Voice Interactions
- Transfer to an Internal Target or a Contact--Transfer A Voice Call
- Conference with an Internal Target or a Contact--Conference A Voice Call
- Handle an Outbound Campaign Voice Interaction (including Rescheduling a call)--Handle Outbound-Campaign Voice Interactions
- Record a Call--Record Interactions
- Set a Disposition Code--Apply Disposition Codes
- Manage Contacts and Contact Case History--Manage Contacts
- Use Standard Responses--Using The Standard Response Library

Email Interaction Window

| Senesys • Workspace | | ⊘ Kate Lewis → 💇 → 🛛 🗸 🗆 🗸 |
|---|--------------|--|
| 🛞 🗧 Ravi Pache 😑 00:00:18 🌫 🎬 🔀 - 😹 - 🖶 | 2 <u>9</u> . | = |
| Case Information | 0 | Information History |
| ▼ Ravi Pache ᢒ Inbound €(6) € (2) | 8 | Arch. All 1M 1W 1D Either Origination |
| My account is frozen From: RaviP@mail.dom 3/5/2014 10:18 AN To: web@mcr.dev | NTACT | |
| I am unable to access my account. I get a message that my account is | | Status Subject Start Date - End Date |
| DD | | ■ In Progress My account is frozen 3/5/2014 10:18:42 A |
| RP | | x Done 3/5/2014 9:57:09 AM 3/5/2014 9:58:2 |
| | | III |
| | | I < Page 1 of 1+ ► 1 - 10 of 10+ 10 ▼ per page |
| Dispositions Note | RES | Details Note Case Data |
| Disposition Code None Accepted Rejected Transferred | PONSES | Select an interaction to view details. |

The Email Interaction window (see the Workspace E-Mail Interaction window figure) enables you to view all of the information that is required to handle an email interaction with a contact.

You can view information about the email, history, and case data. You can reply to the interaction, save to a workbin, transfer the interaction, start a conference, and enter notes about the interaction.

For more information about the functions that are available in the E-Mail Interaction window, see the following lessons:

- Find an Internal Target or a Contact--Find A Contact Or An Internal Target
- Call an Internal Target or a Contact--Handle Voice Interactions
- Start a Voice or IM Consultation--Handle A Voice Consultation
- Transfer to an Internal Target or a Contact--Transfer A Voice Call
- Transition an IM Consultation to a Voice Consultation--Blend Different Media Into A Single Conversation
- Set a Disposition Code--Apply Disposition Codes
- Manage Contacts and Contact Case History--Manage Contacts
- Use Standard Responses--Using The Standard Response Library

Chat Interaction Window

| Senesys • Workspace | 📀 Kate Lewis 👻 👤 👻 | 0 · | _ 🗆 × |
|--|--------------------|----------|-----------|
| 🛞 🧧 Ravi Pache 🔘 00:00:26 瞬 🛒 🍋 🔽 | | | ≡ |
| Case Information | | + | ^ C |
| Origin: Inbound chat | | | NTAC |
| Ravi Pache O Connected | | C(7) | (3) |
| I 0:22:11 AM New party 'Ray Pache has joined the session [10:22:13 AM] Chat System: Agent will be with you shortly (through Chat Server ChatServer) I 0:22:18 AM] New party 'Kate Lewis' has joined the session Hello, how can I help you today? I | | Ser • | RESPONSES |

The Chat Interaction window (see the Workspace Chat Interaction window figure) enables you to view all of the information that is required to handle a chat interaction with a contact.

You can view chat status, history, and case data. You can control the interaction, start a conference, transfer the interaction, and enter notes about the interaction.

For more information about the functions that are available in the Chat Interaction window, see the following lessons:

- Find an Internal Target or a Contact--Find A Contact Or An Internal Target
- Call an Internal Target or a Contact--Handle Voice Interactions
- Start a Voice or IM Consultation--Handle A Voice Consultation
- Transfer to an Internal Target or a Contact--Transfer A Voice Call
- Conference with an Internal Target or a Contact--Conference A Voice Call
- Transition an IM Consultation to a Voice Consultation--Blend Different Media Into A Single Conversation
- Set a Disposition Code--Apply Disposition Codes
- Manage Contacts and Contact Case History--Manage Contacts
- Use Standard Responses--Using The Standard Response Library

SMS Interaction Window

| Senesys • Workspace | | | | | Ģ | 🔵 John Davis 👻 | <u> </u> | · 🔞 · | - 🗆 × |
|--|---|------|---------------|------------|---------|----------------|----------|-------|-------|
| 🛞 🛛 Bill Edwards 🕕 00:02:18 📑 - 🔽 🔽 - | | | | | | | | | ≡ |
| Case Information + | ^ | 0 | Information | History | | | | | |
| Origin: Inbound SMS Page Mode | | 8 | C & Doost | • | | | | | |
| → Bill Edwards ④ Inbound | | TAC | Canaral | 4 9 | | | | | |
| [15:28:54] Bill Edwards: Here is my account number | ٦ | | Title | | (None) | | • | | |
| | | | First Name • | | Bill | | | × | |
| | | | Last Name * | | Edwards | | | × | |
| | | | Phone Numbe | r | | | | | |
| | | | +332981434 | 15644 | | (None) | • | × | |
| Characters Remaining: 150 | | _ | Add Phone | Number 🖣 | , | | | | |
| Thank you. | | RESP | E-mail Addres | s | | | | | |
| Sen | d | ONSE | Enter E-mail | Address | | (None) | • | | |
| | | ŝ | AUU E-IIIdii | Audress | | | | | |
| Dispositions Note | | | | | | | | | |
| | 1 | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| Save | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |

The SMS Interaction window (see the Workspace SMS Interaction window figure) enables you to view all of the information that is required to handle an SMS Page interaction or an SMS Session interaction with a contact.

You can view SMS status, history, and case data. You can control the interaction, transfer the interaction, and enter notes about the interaction.

For more information about the functions that are available in the SMS Interaction window, see the following lessons:

- Find an Internal Target or a Contact--Find A Contact Or An Internal Target
- Call an Internal Target or a Contact--Handle Voice Interactions
- Handle An SMS Interaction--Handle An SMS Interaction
- Transfer to an Internal Target or a Contact--Transfer An SMS Interaction
- Set a Disposition Code--Apply Disposition Codes
- Manage Contacts and Contact Case History--Manage Contacts
- Use Standard Responses--Using The Standard Response Library

IM Interaction Window

| Senesys • Workspace | 🥝 Kate Lewis 👻 | <u> •</u> | 0 - | _ 🗆 × |
|---|----------------|-----------|-----|-------|
| 🛞 🚺 Jim Miller 🔿 00:00:48 🕵 | | | | ≡ |
| Case Information | | | + | · ^ R |
| Origin: Instant messaging from Jim Miller | | | | SPON |
| ✓ Jim Miller | | | | SES |
| [11:03:28 AM] Jim Miller initiated an Instant Messaging invitation. [11:03:29 AM] Jim Miller: Hello, Kate, I need some help with my ACW. [11:03:31 AM] Kate Lewis accepted the Instant Messaging invitation. [11:03:53 AM] Kate Lewis: Sure, Jim, how can I help you? | | | | |
| | | | 1 | Send |

The Instant Messaging (IM) Interaction window (see the Workspace Instant Messaging (IM) Interaction window figure) enables you to view all of the information that is required to handle an IM interaction with an internal target.

You can send an IM to another agent (internal target) or receive an IM from an internal target. If you start the IM from an active Interaction, you can share contact information with the IM target. You can also transition from an IM consultation session to a voice consultation.

For more information about the functions that are available in the IM Interaction window, see the following lessons:

- IM an Internal Target--Handle Internal Instant Messaging
- Transition an IM Consultation to a Voice Consultation--Blend Different Media Into A Single Conversation

Statistics Gadget

| My Statistic | |
|--|----------|
| KPI II Current Ready duration 00:00:35 | e |
| ≪ ► ► | 0 |

Statistics can be viewed either in the Main Window by selecting the My Statistics tab or the Contact Center Statistics tab in your Workspace, or by using the Statistics Gadget (see the Statistics Gadget displaying Contact Center Statistics figure).

The Statistics Gadget displays statistics in two ways:

- A statistics ticker
- A tagged-statistic view

The advantage of the Statistics Gadget is that you can view your KPIs and Contact Center Statistics continuously without having to open your Workspace and clicking back and forth between tabs.

For more information about the functions that are available in the Statistics Gadget, see the following lesson:

• View Statistics--View KPIs And Statistics